Pecyn Dogfen Gyhoeddus

Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr
Chief Officer (Governance)
Prif Swyddog (LIywodraethu)

CYNGOR
Ay Sl.r Y Ff.llnt Swyddog Cyswllt:
Flintshire Janet Kelly 01352 702301

COUNTY COUNCI janet.kelly@flintshire.gov.uk

At: Cyng Rosetta Dolphin (Cadeirydd)

Y Cynghorwyr: Marion Bateman and Rob Davies

Dydd Mercher, 22 Chwefror 2023
Annwyl Gynghorydd,

RHYBUDD O GYFARFOD ANGHYSBELL
IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU
DYDD MAWRTH, 28AIN CHWEFROR, 2023 10.00 AM

Yn gywir

Steven Goodrum
Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd

Sylwch: Gofynnwyd i siaradwyr cyhoeddus a hoffent gyfarch y Pwyligor yn Gymraeg
neu Saesneg.

Bydd y cyfarfod yn cael ei ffrydio’n fyw ar wefan y Cyngor. Bydd y ffrydio byw yn dod
i ben pan fydd unrhyw eitemau cyfrinachol yn cael eu hystyried. Bydd recordiad o’r
cyfarfod ar gael yn fuan ar 6l y cyfarfod ar https://flintshire.publici.tv/core/portal/home

Os oes gennych unrhyw ymholiadau, cysylltwch ag aelod o’'r Tim Gwasanaethau
Democrataidd ar 01352 702345.



https://flintshire.publici.tv/core/portal/home

RHAGLEN

1 YMDDIHEURIADAU
Pwrpas: | derbyn unrhyw ymddiheuriadau.

2 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD (GAN GYNNWYS DATGANIADAU CHWIPIO)

Pwrpas: | derbyn unrhyw ddatganiad o gysylltiad a chynghori’r Aelodau
yn unol a hynny.

3 DEDDF TRWYDDEDU 2003 - CAIS AM AMRYWIAD | DRWYDDED EIDDO
(Tudalennau 5 - 34)

| Aelodau ystyried a phenderfynu ynglyn & chais am amrywiad i drwydded
eiddo, a wneir o dan Ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003, mewn perthynas & Herons
Lake Retreat, Bryn Caerwys, Caerwys, Siry Fflint. CH7 5AD.

Sylwch, efallai y bydd egwyl o 10 munud os yw’r cyfarfod yn para’n hirach na
dwy awr.



Nodyn Gweithdrefnol ar redeg cyfarfodydd

Bydd y Cadeirydd yn agor y cyfarfodydd ac yn cyflwyno eu hunain.

Bydd nifer o Gynghorwyr yn mynychu cyfarfodydd. Bydd swyddogion hefyd yn
mynychu cyfarfodydd i gyflwyno adroddiadau, gyda swyddogion Gwasanaethau
Democrataidd yn trefnu a chynnal y cyfarfodydd. Bydd Cyfreithiwr y Cyngor hefyd
yn bresennol.

Gofynnir i bawb sy’n mynychu i sicrhau bod eu ffonau symudol wedi diffodd a bod
unrhyw sain gefndirol yn cael ei gadw mor dawel & phosib.

Dylai’r holl feicroffonau gael eu rhoi “ar miwt” yn ystod y cyfarfod a dim ond pan
fyddwch yn cael eich gwahodd i siarad gan y Cadeirydd y dylid eu rhoi ymlaen. Pan
fydd gwahoddedigion wedi gorffen siarad dylen nhw roi eu hunain yn &l “ar miwt”.

Bydd y Cadeirydd yn galw ar y siaradwyr, gan gyfeirio at aelod etholedig fel
‘Cynghorydd’ a swyddogion yn &l eu teitl swydd h.y. Prif Weithredwr neu enw. O
bryd i'w gilydd mae’r swyddog sy’n cynghori’r Cadeirydd yn egluro pwyntiau
gweithdrefnol neu’n awgrymu geiriad arall ar gyfer cynigion er mwyn cynorthwyo'’r
Pwyligor.

USE ONE OF THE FOLLOWING (PART 1 OR PART 2 AGENDA):
Bydd y cyfarfod yn cael ei ffrydio’n fyw ar wefan y Cyngor. Bydd recordiad o’r
cyfarfod ar gael yn fuan ar 8l y cyfarfod ar https://flintshire.publici.tv/core/portal/home

Gan fod y cyfarfod yn un cyfrinachol ni fydd yn cael ei ffrydio’n fyw.


https://flintshire.publici.tv/core/portal/home

Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 3

Sir y Flint
('E!ims!z.!re

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting Tuesday, 28 February 2023
Report Subject Licensing Act 2003 — Application for Variation of a
Premises Licence
Report Author Chief Officer: Planning, Environment & Economy
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

For Members to consider and determine a variation application made under the
Licensing Act 2003, in respect of Herons Lake Retreat, Caerwys Hill, Caerwys,
Flintshire CH7 5AD.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1

That Members consider and determine the application for variation of a
premises licence at Herons Lake Retreat, Caerwys Hill, Caerwys,
Flintshire CH7 5AD.

Tudalen 5




REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE APPLICATION

1.01 | The premises concerned is Herons Lake Retreat, Caerwys Hill, Caerwys,
Flintshire CH7 S5AD. Its location can be seen in Appendix A.

1.02 | The applicant is Herons Lake Retreat Ltd.

1.03 | The premises currently hold Premises Licence PA0829 which allows :-
The supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises (for an on-site shop).
Monday to Thursday 09.00 — 22.30
Friday & Saturday 09.00 — 23.00
Sunday 10.00 — 22.00

1.04 | The variation application is to change the sale of alcohol to ‘on and off sales’.
To add a Tipi to the licensed area, which will have a small bar inside and an
external seating area. The variation also includes adding recorded music to
the licence.

The times applied for are:-

Recorded music

Monday to Thursday 09.00 — 22.30

Friday & Saturday 09.00 — 23.00

Sunday 10.00 — 22.00

Sale of Alcohol

Monday to Thursday 09.00 — 22.00

Friday & Saturday 09.00 — 23.00

Sunday 10.00 — 22.00

Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve until midnight

No application is made to amend the current hours of operation or licensable
activities nor in relation to the other conditions endorsed upon the Licence.

1.05 | If granted, the area will then benefit from the provisions of the Live Music
Act and Deregulation of Regulated Entertainment. This will allow
Regulated Entertainment within the licensed area from 08.00am until
11.00pm daily without the need for a separate licence.

1.06 | A plan to identify the position of the Tipi is shown as Appendix B

1.07 | Representations have been received from Flintshire County Council’s
Pollution Control Section on 6% February 2023. These can be seen in
Appendix C.

1.08 | Letters of objection were received from local residents and these can be

seen in Appendix D.

Tudalen 6




1.09 | There were no objections from any further responsible Authorities.

1.10 | The steps that the applicant intends to take to promote the four licensing
objectives are set out in Appendix E.

1.11 | The application was advertised in the correct manner.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | None in respect of this report.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | A 28 day consultation period was carried out following receipt of the
application, as required by the Licensing Act.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | Risks are addressed in the steps taken to promote the four licensing
objectives shown in the Operating Schedule.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix A: Location plan
Appendix B: Site plan showing the position of the Tipi
Appendix C: Representations from Pollution Control
Appendix D: Letters of representations from residents
Appendix E: Operating Schedule

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | Licensing Act 2003

Section 182 Guidance for Licensing Authorities

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-
revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Flintshire County Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy

https://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Licensing/Statement-of-
Licensing-Policy.pdf

Contact Officer: Jacqui Dale, Licensing Officer
Telephone: 01352 703377
E-mail: licensing@flintshire.qov.uk

Tudalen 7



https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Licensing/Statement-of-Licensing-Policy.pdf
https://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Licensing/Statement-of-Licensing-Policy.pdf
mailto:licensing@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

Licensing Act 2003 — referred to as the Act.

Premises Licence — means a licence granted under the Act, in respect of
any premises, which authorises the premises to be used for one or more
licensable activities.

Licensable activities — these are the sale by retail of alcohol, the supply of
alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or o the order of, a member of the club,
the provision of regulated entertainment, and the provision of late night
refreshment.

Regulated entertainment - is defined as a performance of a play, an
exhibition of a film, an indoor sporting event, a boxing or wrestling
entertainment (both indoors and outdoors), a performance of live music, any
playing of recorded music, or a performance of dance

Late night refreshment — a person provides late night refreshment if at any
time between the hours of 11.00pm and 5.00am., he supplies hot food or
hot drink to members of the public, or a section of the public, on or from any
premises, whether for consumption on or off the premises.

Supply of alcohol — means the sale by retail of alcohol, or the supply of
alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the club.

Licensing Objectives - the Act sets out four licensing objectives. These are
the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of public
nuisance, and the protection of children from harm.

Live Music Act — Live and recorded music allowed at certain venues
without the benefit of a licence. Restrictions apply.

Deregulation of Regulated Entertainment — Exemptions for some
entertainments to be licensed under the Licensing Act 2003. Including, live
music, recorded music, plays, indoor sporting events and performances of
dance. Restrictions apply.

Responsible Authorities — These are statutory bodies which are able to
comment on applications made under the Licensing Act. They can make
representations about the grant or variation of a licence. They can also apply
for licence reviews in their own right.

Tudalen 8




T 022 5021 = 21895 YSJUI}
@ v U A h_m..b

£20g-feniged-4|

dN9 ZHD adlysjuld ploy
auen sayiey ([eH Ajuno)

Y "SUONIPUOD PUB SWLg) 0] 1oelgns si ejep sy} jo asn
"98££2Z0001 20Us2|| SO '1L20T '[syb aseqelep pue] Jybuidos umaid @

USM-UOJY

avs JHO QIOW NIMNOIV 1¥3Y13Y SNOYIH

APPENDIX A

)

LR Vo et B
< il @ e £

f...\i.... b

[IPunoD AJUNoD) aaysiull4

SEW) LR




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



APPENDIX B

WIOD'JEADIND[L[SUOID'M MM
CLCLCL TS0

SNOYHH

s

-

ot

dejN 211G yeanay]

Uspe-ued Y=ol DNIMG3Y

2 weses] O INYSY3Hd

LA pEAWH QEYTIVIN -
82
ko uWlEnY YILVMEVIHS -

A1 3DV -
G2
- g2

uzniim NIAYY

ERARSUS MUY
UTTE) IJINS

-Qr
AAADTIC DNITHYLS -

pRALALL S SLd ONITENYHE -
ng ulieoy gHIEHOVS -
w215 WVLOYM -

e pebi uepeizan JAINIQTOD
UGBTI 0 NIMAYT -
wopAR NOREW -

oL A uliely MOYHVYAS -
U3s1a 4 IDAILEY -

6E

FA>
e

-SE

€€
ce
e
Qg

L

JEIOS TyND - €2

peAmyoD T93) - 22

1B IZNOYD - 12

WeE3ls INYSYHHd - 02
peod A yo2i6s AVP - 061

25 TIYONILHDIN - EGL

uBiL et A0 - Bi
SCUTTHONIE - 4L

CRACTH HHYTIANS - 2

Y200 on2iaS 3LIM J38 - 5L
reul A a0 HOLVHLNN - ¥
MR NIHM - 2L

oo0sAT A yoieme) AGHISO - LY
o002 NOO VS - 0L

U202 AOND YIS - 6
EPCg QuvZZng -8

U2 WGy NIBOY - £
UIENS MMYH -9

Euss wAG 1S3WDCTI0D - B

LeERHAL IO - 5

E09 00OMIND - ¥

(177200 HANOIJAO0M - €
JELCT A SR HIHSIHDNIM - 2

AT NOHIH - L
FAE 8] NSHBOOW - 00

neueqe - S39A0

e SUOIS

Tudalen 11




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



APPENDIX C
Jacsui Dale

From: Neil Shellard

Sent: 06 February 2023 10:45

To: Jacqui Dale

Subject: Variation of a premises licence - Herons Lodge Retreat. FINAL REPRESENTATION

{Pollution Control Team)

Hi,

Variation of a premises licence - Herons Lodge Retreat. FINAL REPRESENTATION
FOLLOWING SITE VISIT & FURTHER REVIEW OF APPLICATION (Pollution Control Team)
Licensing Act 2003

As below I initially wrote to you on 12 January. However, following new concerns that
have come to the fore about the potential for public nuisance, if the variation were
permitted, | undertook a Site visit on Friday, 3 February 2023. This was useful to see the tipi
tent and view where the nearest residential premises are in relation to it i.e the site
context.

Following this Site visit and a further review of the application, | now feel | should Object to
the application.

For the following reasons, grounds ar4d concerns, which would not be easily overconﬂie by
recommending conditions.

¢ | now don’t believe that the material i.e the fabric which the tipi tent is made from, is
durable enough or has sufficient mass (weight) to have a permanent sound insulating
performance, which could reasonably be expected of a facility/structure in which
loud amplified music i.e recorded music, would be offered. | think there will be ‘noise
breakout’ issue of amplified sound, which will not be possible to manage through a
licence condition, noise management plan or other similar step.

e There are clearly and evidently large air gaps around the base of the tipi tent
structure, which would allow amplified recorded sound to ‘leak out’ and for the
sound to be potentially heard at a nuisance level, at nearest noise sensitive
dwelling/premises. Some of these dwellings have windows with a line of sight to the
tipi. Furthermore, | have learnt that the sides of the tipi tent could be lifted in
warmer weather, again reducing the structure’s mitigation effect for sound
transmission.

¢ There are number of relatively close residential neighbouring premises not in the
applicant’s ownership to the tipi tent structure, for whom | have growing concerns
that they could be impacted by amplified music noise/sound transmission/break-out
and people noise from the tipi structure.

¢ |l understand the apex of the tipi structure would also be a further potential open air
gap which could leak noise/amplified recorded sound.

Tugdalen 13



« |also have concerns that ‘people noise’ and shouting/raised voices would potentially
be audible from within the tipi late into the evenings and for this sound to be audible
beyond the premises boundary. There are a number of loca!l dwellings adjacent and
just a short distance from the tipi that are not in the applicant’s ownership.

« | don’t consider that the tipi structure is suitable for a permanent provision of
regulated entertainment as requested, at this position and location.

| hope this is clear. | have no further comment.
Kind regards,
Neil T. Sheltard mcien

Pollution Control Officer | Swyddog Rheoli Llygredd
Public Protection | Diogelu’r Cyhoedd

Environment | Amgylchedd

Flintshire County Council | Cyngor Sir y Fflint

Tudalen 14



Yt o€, APPENDIX D el oy

Franisiine  coont Coonci- P Fror HDe
' C+77 sod

ﬂ@/:/)\z .

(_b[:’ﬁﬂ Sin /M@ﬁfv/

ﬁ&ﬁ’”ﬁlr_-'s e 7T Tren) ﬂc:?.tm.bm)g T7 = ﬁ-,ﬂ./?t..lc_a;ncn)

OF A Prleni0eX fLice~cs A re=rtonlld LAAke

RETReAT | CHNNS . PrrndiSirine  cor SAY

ﬁ'aﬁwﬁﬁo%e&e@ww«jogcc
T cochPi.  Siced Clove P 2y
Jrowes <o LG villase , wOtesl 1 frepereet
Ao e A%v-vj slcohet Ot Nc‘@'”—jm

punlil JoE e 744?7/%‘ %”fjozﬂew
%%&ﬁ netile; cteowno! PR

/461’0}’1/.\ Aa./’\t. M cs/xafwelj e JW\L&

Ao /706& Cr Flen %3@ pm . Jrecarld [eSrotent

cilecsy 0 hee S c:mf«/-gd-/cw—l. pespn T
/% /)a@ Cm/ahu/ rovte . The i M“’—“
& n&,ij A CQ/"-‘*F% Lo r 5/!—& c,_ya—., S cent
Seceirs - T hete. Otre. e ba“”/"e‘d =2

a/yywcaw- ew#e:.m,s/"e @C@%

%ﬂé 7"/24 flcrd 7720 S cecf /0/99*4"\_0[
prte o oo magnee & [oge ooy

Qepple - witn BS fuhents e VIOt



e

/’/nw@ I LRenh ot Dol Ao confoul
#0 @/cwve LA Cppliccitronm  wheet o

InBIEl ot @uen 9 fesiten fever J nome
Otrof O//S./u70)‘10:—. Dz V///ci'éa, e
Dy jptonts horve chonen O l1Ve fon A
/dmﬁw(., Dtviod @avironment SO clowve
Ao LB Ao B

/4 @ij
SE S

—

-~

Tudalen 16



Jule Hawus

. 17 pa 0820 g Mud Tovrace
App: 7 030340 Afoncev
FlintShire
oH 7 SUF

1 o1 &
uUst ¢ bmrwﬁ ¢ 74/ No <plid el S A

— 2 Qave
&Mf)arz :’5&:’:/\/\ o) wéhmuws coeld

Mrf’zo] NoISe fé»
peted by e L L
he 080 ite. prolorged 127

&)
W G PORT SE
5\3\’ lq V{C ES

26 JAN 2073

&
NrRAL pespAISS

Tudalen 17



v\ S LR Y™ TeEREZnQE
Afornwen

Trous LT SO

Re ArLicaTon we - Pa osan

eS03LO R T.\—Amunexs o3

Fok <Twe baTewTioONn OF .-

CW\EF oFF\CER (?ngg\pq' ERUIROMMENT ¥ €"-ah\on\~h

F el TeEw RE CLOVNTY  Lovmenn

CovnTYy Haww 30 JAN 203
e ewT emF

“YPpo G

‘R_E B v o™ oM FOR., VRZ\ATON O W ?ﬂ.ev'ﬂ\RT SE \eaemd
AfPLicnarst - Heroms Lawe RetTeear o

Peewases - Weesms haws

ReETRERT , CTHEZLOIGS Wi,
Cosrwys, FlLinTswier, awy SAD

NeTuRE ofF APPLLCAT\®R) .- 1O Vﬁ:.\{ TweE Ex\ysT g cemck
To  wmenoDE A T L B Aliouwd TeE SALE o
Arconor For CorSOmalTion ow ¥ off g Rewse

¥ TTRE Qe.ov\sm»a aF RECoBRDTED MWMasie

N WS ko c\odme.b vo Nas  VoXokisn o Sha M\soo
A o Dea a‘rouu-és Ceolds  ‘Dre _-\_\?\ (Q-stéz

Nasop ok | Racle  glkonaD

=
en o ogan oas 2ol pose ok .
Werons  Nodia Rekack) is  comfaldy  wmsuso¥a G S
pusgese . Yiks 3&:5 omd  comfUruskon WOk SypnasaSa u..:\\.an&
o ey nowe “Setusoones.  Loc Qro\onag® RENSE  of

o i Ra'e

co \L  \neuss 30--551 T 3035’,\?“‘“‘:‘?\0‘\3‘:5 =l raco oD

Tudalen 18



Taswe ord Wea cowsuonea £ odecwd |

T WO va o ceanuwoss ard  wenesfe® Sousa.
€ oM owoonem . Newse DeCatoanca o N\
poadion  te  Bne  Batdmendt  of e mdMn o
\_;m \oq_{.S o e \eeak uw.:;aq.. cmmw\’x:.) oued
©akacs e s cusan.

Plonsa. De  wak oled o Gomnaldeieds, e op &.\\n@-

Mours w

L \.Dbnw\q_

Tudalen 19



Godre'r Foel

2 Jacelyn Terrace
Afonwen

CH7 5UH

29% January 2023

Licensing Board Application PA 0820
REFERENCE NUMBER 050340 HERONS LAKE RETRTEAT, AFONWEN, CH7 SAB

WITH REFERENCE TO THE ABOVE LICENCE APPLICATION, WE WOULD LIKE TO MAKE AN OBJECTION
TO THIS PROPOSAI — REASONS LISTED BELOW.

1. WE LIVE WITHIN 75 METERS OF THE TEEPEE AND PRIOR TO ANY EXTENSION OF THE LICENCE
THE LEVELS OF NOISE, BAD LANGUAGE/ANTISOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE,
WITH AN EXTENDED LICENCE THIS CAN ONLY GET WORSE. WE CAN ASSURE YOU THAT THIS
CONTINUES WELL AFTER THE PERMITTED TIMES ON THE TERMS AND CONDTIONS

2, WE ARE LED TO BELIEVE THAT HERON'S LAKE IS CURRENTLY TRADING WITHOUT ITS FULL
LINCENCE?

3. THE MAIN LICENCE HOLDER / SUPERVISOR AS STATED ON THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS IS
SUPPOSED TO BE PRESENT — WE CAN ASSURE YOU THAT THIS IS NOT THE CASE, THEY ARE
NEVER ON THE PREMISES DURING THE EVENING.

4. THE ACCESS TO THE REAR OF OUR COTTAGES IS BEING USED BY RESIDENTS FROM HERON'S
LAKE — THIS IS A PRIVATE ACCESS ROAD WITH NO DIRECT ACCESS (EXCEPT BY CLIMBING THE
GATE AT THE REAR OF THE BUNGALOW) TO THE SITE. THIS GATEWAY SHOULD BE CLOSED
OFF. THERE IS DISABLED ACCESS TO THIS PROPERTY WITHIN HERON’S LAKE,

5. WE HAVE HAD PEOPLE ENTERING OUR REAR GARDEN — TRYING TO FIND ACCESS TO THE
SITE = WE NOW HAVE TO KEEP OUR GARDEN FULLY LOCKED AT ALL TIMES.

AFONWEN IS A SMALL VILLAGE WHICH DOES NOT REQUIRE A FULL DRINKING ESTABLISHMENT
WITHIN [TS CONFINES. THERE IS A PERFECTLY GOOD PUB ALONG THE MAIN ROAD ~ PWLL GWYM
THAT IF REDEVLOPED WOULD SERVE THE COMMUNITY MUCH BETTER THAN THE CURRENT ABOVE
PROPOSAL.

YOURS FAITHFULLY
MARY C FEAR & KARL J FEAR

" 2

Tudalen 20



S Joecrns (o
bee N TeELRace.
SOV

/7708
/4//1/7—5/fr/€ CH7 SUH

XD /23

/m S / W%WMMM%///’//
ideid 2 it /ﬂﬂ/aé/m 7 e /%44/‘7
,MMW AL Wmcér/ A Azl /6%,&_
L M it alot” % //7/% A /m
e ptonce | [oow e fr A Y el

Tudalen 21



-

31 ot . 2023 Mos ) Bnjaa
ARJECTION Tn Hepand Lare QeTreAl Hosksmans Lopee -

?)rbmgtun H‘(.“
felanmen

g £l aidSiiee
M1 S .

Dear Sur !Mmr(nm .
{3 L Web 4 ob_;@r‘\" 40 the '{'I‘(‘?l licence veguest ko Sevve. aleohol &
Comsumephion  oa e peaises  aod lor -t ?,muigggﬂ' &Q ¥acavdod
i mosic. ok Heran Lale whoat Coevuous Ml Coevioys  CH= SAD..
on  manc_occasioas this & nok adheved &n and we ullagers o wokia

_hq_ShaLthn_'%_.Smcq.m.a,_mch.uSm' ke the eculy havis

A/lno ""P' WS aoacel nlrJi.{ olase te the hooses of 4bwe uui(cnogo and Adhe <o

15 nok <ecule | apEl the do nok tae okt Secordy

thus Sleepoy Lebtlo lcwene -
i I' | - y J 3 d ha! A b!]qe [¥a%) mcw:t s!n
-'Hfm mendm) \(\p Fall l-”r\ MM_MM“H .

76/3()('!'-. ch%{g (A.j

. < \CL\,\ . T
— 4 N

= \)/1 E207 g34 7 4 \

o Tudalen 22



22 Park View
Afonwen
Ch7 S5UE

Dear Sir/ Madam

Regarding the application of the premises licence at Herons
Lake retreat, Cacrwys, Flintshire CH7 5AD

I strongly object to the placing of the Tipi on the car park of this
site. Which is very close to many houses within this small, quiet
community. The application states that they are going to be
serving alcohol and playing music from 9am in the morning
until late at night everyday! Local residents are already having
to put up with noise and unruly behaviour on this site on a
regular basis and we regularly have to phone to complain when
this is occuring. There is poor security on the site, no barrier at
the entrance and very little CCTYV, this allowing anyone to enter
the site, day or night.

The Tipi has no sound proofing, has a real fire inside, with little
ventilation.

There are no other pubs in the area, so this Tipi will draw in
large numbers of people.

I object to this licence being granted because it will create an
even greater level of noise, pollution and disruption in this
village.

Regards
Hannah Jones

) oo

§200 934 10
2. »
W, Ry

200 4 1nnoo TNES

Tudalen 23



4 Ffoulkes Terrace
Afonwen
Nr Moid

Flintshire

CH7 5UQ

02.02.2023

To whom it may concern., | am writing to state my objection to the following application;
ticence no PA0820 Application no 050340

Which is an application for a Tipi for the sale of alcohol consumption on and off the premises and
the provision of recorded music seven days a week.

First of all why have the council not sent out any communication of this application to the
surrounding residents. This seems very underhanded. We are not able to approach our local
councillor as she works for the owner of Herons Retreat so there is a conflict of interest.

The tipi is already in place and | do not believe it is a suitable structure for music and alcohol as | do
not helieve it would be as sound proof as a solid structure would be. The summer months are
already quite noisy at night so | hate to think what adding alcohol and music seven days a week all
year round would bring.

Herons Retreat pride themseives on using the conservation of the area as a marketing tool which is
very true so why spoil it by adding what is only going to cause discord with loud music and alcohol.
Also having already added a shop and now wanting to add a license for alcohol they are no longer
adding to the community by taking custom away from the local shops.

{ would please ask that you seriously consider all the above before giving Herons Retreat the above
license.

Yours sincerely

Maxine Davies

4 M LA (AL Mpf@ Vt.f-fﬂ
~

Tudalen 24



Flintshire C.C G G Gallagher.

County Hall 22 Lon yr. Ysgol
Mold Caerwys
CH7 6NF Ch7 5P2Z

Ref: To variation of premises licence at Herons Lake Retreat Ltd, Caerwys Hill,
Caerwys, Flintshire, CH75AD | would like make representations regarding the
application.

Dear Sir/ Madam.

The application to have alcohol sold on the site in a ‘tent’ a Tipi, until late hours
with loud music is an intrusion on the well being of the residents living in this
area. !

The noise that already comes from the site has caused residents to complain to
the management, with no avail. One couple ieft months ago because of the
rising noise level then. This would be a life changing blow to the locals.

Will this end up like a ‘Pub’ with people coming from other camps. It is not
even a proper building with the correct safety rules, it's a canvas tent.

This is not in a built-up area but in beautiful country setting and the residents
of many retired people.

Please give this your consideration

Received o06lo2]23

Tudalen 25



From: Marilyn Forster_

Sent: 07 February 2023 13:43
To: Jacqui Dale
Subject: Fwd: Planning proposal (Case Ref: HB4235)

Begin forwarded message:

From: Marilyn Forster
Sent: 29 January 2023 15:17

Subject! Planning proposal

The residents of Afonwen are appalled by a Planning Proposal by Heron's Lake
Retreat/(offering lodges for rent). They have put this proposal to Fintshire County
Council - objections by 7th February. The site is at the bottom of Caerwys Hill in
Afonwen and is very, very close to residential properties. Due to lack of facilities for
tourists, never mind residents, they have sited a Tipi in the grounds. They have put
in a proposal to FCC for a music and alcohol licence for their guests to use.
Apparently, at the moment, there are notices on the site stating that there should
be no noise after 9.30pm. The proposed licence states music and alcohel from 9 am
until 10.30 - 11 pm daily. Would you or your family be happy living in a house with a
Tipi just outside the end of your garden offering music and alcohol possibly during
those hours every single day? A Tipi is a fragile structure and does not absorb noise -
the potential for a devastating future for the residents of Afonwen is unthinkable.
Please, please can you put in your objections on our behalf?

To add insult to injury, we had a fabulous popular community grade 2 listed pub The
Pwll Gwyn in Afonwen a few years ago however, FCC in their wisdom destroyed the
heart of our community by granting inappropriate planning permission to two
owners. The current owner, who lives in Nottingham, bought the pub with a view to
using it as a party house with outside hot tub - also on the doorstep of local
residents. Again FCC granted permission! In 3 years the pub has stood derelict whilst
the community have suffered from isolation and, in some cases, depression! Why?
Apparently work is supposed to start on the party house this spring but what will it
bring to the community - nothing but possible noise problems?

Same with Heron's Retreat! Afonwen is a relatively small community but the pub, as
with most communities, was the hub of Afonwen, with various clubs and teams and
much passing tourist trade. Do Wales still have a Unitary Development Plan? As |
remember it, this was supposed to offer more facilities to communities but our
facilities are being eroded and taken over by private ventures with no concern for
the effects of noise etc on the residents. | despair!!

We would be grateful for your support in this matter.

Kind regards My address is

Marilyn Forster Old Post Office. Denbigh Road, Afonwen, Mold CH7 5UB
Resident of Afonwen

Sent from my iPad

L

Tudalen 26



%\}?w\;ggﬁ"sesawcss

Ty Cwtch

South Street
Caerwys

Mold

Flintshire CH7 SAF

5™ EEBRUARY 2023

Dear Sir/Madam

Re Herons lake Retreat Caerwys Flintshire CH7 5AD

| feet | must object to the application fPr a licence to sell alcohol and play music at
Herons retreat!

This is an Area of outstanding natural beauty and is also has lots of wildlife and
history in this area.

| am concerned about alcohol being served from a tent (not a permanent structure)
the possibility of antisocial behaviour and the certainty of loud music being played
late into the evening.

The access to the site is onto a very narrow steep road, with heavy traffic day and
night and has no footpath or street lighting.

Kind regards

Jane Gallagher

Tudalen 27



Received o7|o2}23

Representations on behalf of;
Mr Simon Besford
Miss Sue Morris
5 SportsmanTerrace,
Afonwen,

18t February 2023 Flintshire,
CH7 5U4

For the attention of Chief Office (Planning, Environment & Economy)

In respect of, Application for Variations of a Premises Licence.

Premises Location: Herons Lake Retreat, Caerwys Hill, Caerwys, Flintshire CH7 5AD

In respect of the above application, my partner and myself would like the following
points to be given consideration, with the supporting information.

Planning: The proposed Tipi is already in situ and has been there since October
2022. It has an electrical supply installed, lights, illuminated floor boarding, bar
structure, fire, tables, seating, all of which are all already installed.

The site already sells alcohol for consumption and has done so for some time at the
on- site shop. There is no signage visible, as identification to who has a licence to
sell alcohol.

The immediate area surrounding the Tipi has been cordoned off with small wooden
borders, gravel/bark chippings placed within and several tables and benches placed
here. There is no mention from a Health and Safety consideration, of how many
patron numbers this construction intends to cater for, as the designated seating area
surrounding the Tipi is much bigger then the Tipi itself.

From a Health and Safety perspective, no consideration has been given to the actual
location of the Tipi site. The Tipi and surrounding seating area itseif is located
directly at the bottom of the steep 200m ramp entrance and exit road to the site,
meaning potentially in the event of a vehicle malfunction or driver error for a vehicle
entering the site, they would directly be in the path of the Tipi and the immediate
seating area. It must be considered here, that not all vehicles entering the site are
cars or vans, there are regularly large vehicles, lorries and HGV’s. If music is playing
then it is unlikely guests would hear the warning sound of a vehicle horn in the
potential occurrence of vehicle malfunction or driver error.

The area surrounding the Tipi and its immediate vicinity must alsoc be considered.
Directiy to the side of the Tipi is a 30-40ft drop in the form of a surrounding steep
embankment, which then leads another 20ft down to the site lake. There is a very

1
Tudalen 28



thin old fence, partially above the embankment in areas. Anybody under the
influence of alcohol in the dark has the potential to fall down this embankment
Likewise as previously mentioned, regarding the location of the road heading
towards the Tipi, anybody under the influence of alcohol could potentially stray into
the path of a vehicle at night.

There has been no consideration as to the storage of alcohol overnight. This is a
security issue as the tent obviously has only canvas walls. If the intent is to use the
on-site shop to sell the alcohol for the Tipi, this has not been stated,

There have been multiple infringements on previously approved planning
applications for the site, which is of concemn to the present application and its stated
intentions. The site was previously limited to the number of cabins allowed, this
number has been surpassed. Areas at the top of the camp, adjacent to Bryn Sion Hill
road, that were identified in previous applications as sites for children’s play area’s
now have cabins with accompanying hot tubs and parking areas located, without
further applications submitted. We would advise site inspection to substantiate this.

The fact that the Tipi is already in situ and virtually fully operational makes a mockery
of any planning application process and undermines the role of Planning Officers, as
it is already assumed by the site that any application is already approved and a
foregone conclusion.

Environment

Furthermore, it would seem no consideration has been given to actual location of the
Tipi and its surroundings, as it is on an elevated area of the campsite, with no
surrounding structures, trees or buildings to act as natural barriers to the noise
generated. This coupled with the fact that the Tipi walls are material, not solid means
the noise will travel. Considering this, along with the with occurrence of people sat
outside the Tipi, with potentially speakers outside playing music and coupled with,
the stated intention that although the site proposes to stop serving alcohol at 23:00,
people wil! still be sat outside finishing drinks or potentially staying longer, as they do
not have to make their way home and a will have a holiday attitude. This is not
acceptable at the expense of the local community. The Tipi in its current position is
located height wise above the surrounding neighbourhood, so any noise will travel a
great distance. There are other areas on the campsite this could have been better
placed. It would appear no consideration has been given to this impact on the local
community, rather what would best serve the campsite.

Furthermore, from a visual and natural consideration of the surrounding area, the
Tipi structure itself is not aesthetically compatible with the surrounding, as it does not
biend in with its surroundings. Because of its elevated and exposed position, the Tipi
dominates the skyline and can be seen from many vantage points throughout the
area. Also because of its position, it will be possible to hear any generated noise
from many different locations in the local vicinity, as the entire site is situated in a
valley, that acts as a natural bowl, to amplify sound and so that sound carries. To
state the fact once again, there are better areas the Tipi could have been better

2
Tudalen 29



situated on the campsite, where it would have been shielded by surrounding trees.
This would have helped to disguise its form and muffle any noise generated, thereby
dissipating any sound, so there was not such an impact visually, aesthetically and
sound wise on the surrounding area. It would appear that the consideration in
identifying location has been what is best for the campsite, not the surrounding area.
The Tipi site itself and its surrounding seating area has taken over a large area of the
car park for the site, but rather than placing it elsewhere on the campsite, which
could then have an impact on the number of accommodation units the site has, the
outcome is the site does not lose any income financially, but by sacrificing an area of
car park, seeks to increase its income at the expense of the surrounding area,
visually, environmentally and economically.

The suggested operational times for this application are totally unacceptable in such
an area. The proposed starting time of 09:00am is unjustifiable and potentially brings
many issues and problems, not to mention local resident's mental health. The site is
currently operating a “no noise after 9pm” policy. Even though this is not adhered to,
it is a more reasonable and acceptable time.

The excessive lighting and party lights on the campsite at night exceeds reasonable
expectations, to such a degree that the site generates its own “glow” which can be
seen off site. The lighting is not timed and stays on all night. This is not in keeping
with the Dark Sky’s Clwydian range approach. This can only be made worse by the
new Tipi, which is covered and surrounded by lights on its elevated and exposed
location on the site. There is no mention of this lighting within the application.

There are no toilet facilities located at the Tipi, which potentially leads to concern
when guests would have to walk back to their cabins to use facilities.

This along with the fact that the site has an area earmarked for rubbish dumping and
refuse skips, located directly next to and in view of local residents houses and out of
view of the site guests, shows total disregard and lack of consideration for the local
community. This will now most likely become also an area for the Tipi's generated
waste. The stream on site can often be seen flowing with soap bubbles, when hot
tubs have emptied into the stream. This demonstrates the disregard for the local
ecology.

The site around the Tipi has been poorly constructed, there are steel anchors stuck
out of the ground where they have been unable to be driven in further, these pose a
potential hazard. It would be beneficial to visit the camp to see the poor general
construction status. There are exposed electrical cables visible all over the site, with
ne protection or warnings, a threat to guests and animals alike. There are broken
fences everywhere, uneven surfaces and poorly maintained paths. Several incidents,
incurring injuries sustained by guests on site as a result of this disregard for Health
and Safety have been witnessed. These injuries put further stress on an already
overstretched Health Care system, when these individuals require medical
intervention or treatment. It would make more practical sense to develop the safety
aspect of the site for its guests, than to seek ways of further expanding income

3
Tudalen 30



In previous approved planning applications, it was stipulated that any plants, trees or
bushes must be coherent to the local habitat and be of the same nature. The Tipi
has had large palm trees placed around it. Large potted palm trees can be spotted
all over the site, not native to the local habitat.

In respect of the abundant wildlife within the area, it should be noted, that approx.
100 foot from the Tipi site are the old high dilapidated brickwork buildings that were
the ovens for the old brick work site. These form the outer boundary for the site, are
approximately over 100 foot high, consisting of brick alcoves. These are the nesting
sites for bats which can be seen at dusk. There is the potential that the noise and
light generated by the application could disturb these animals.

The area is classed an area of outstanding natural beauty, therefore visitors should
be able to experience the tranquillity and peacefulness of the area, as the site itself
advertises and visitors expect, not be exposed to potential noise and going on this
sites previous record, raucous uncontrolled behaviour and abuse and bad language.
This is what visitors, families with children and pets expect.

Economy

The proposed application will bring nothing of benefit to the local economy, it is
entirely based on generating self-profit for the site at the expense of the local
community. There are pubs nearby in the local community that would far greater
benefit from the financial input that this application would potentially derive them of.
In support of this, | would submit the fact that one pub has closed recently in
Caerwys, This decline will undoubtedly continue and also effect the local shops as
alcohol is sold on site. The application will deprive local communities of much
needed financial input and potentially further breed resentment. If the tourism sector
is to be successful, it is about integration, not just individual profit and disregard for
the consequence and effect of individual self-profit.

The site has a history of anti-social behaviour, with frequent police visits, drug
paraphernalia often regularly found around the campsite, nitrous oxide cylinders, and
the accompanying smell of cannabis can be smelt coming down from the campsite
regularly during the day but more so at night. Visiting numbers are often exceeded at
night, other than the paying guests, as cars as seen turning up during the night with
groups of people. The noise from the site can very regularly be heard throughout the
night, sometimes until dawn, with loud music playing and shouting abuse. Local
residents, who have gone up to the campsite to request visitors to turn down the
noise, are often met with drunken abuse. Unfortunately there have also been
murders committed on the site. None of the antisocial behaviour on the site is
policed by the site itself, as there is no permanent on site security at night. There is
supposed to be an off-site Manager to contact at night, but this information is not
readily available to local residents, only to site guests. This is of great concern if the
site cannot run safely and peacefully under present conditions and integrate with the
local community and environment, how does it possibly think that this application will
improve matters? How if the site is not manned 24hrs and policed effectively in its

a4
Tudalen 31



current operational mode, is it expected that guests on the site would just leave at
the proposed closure time of 23:00. The dramatic potential for even more problems
arising on site that would affect the local community and potentially put strain on
local police and health services cannot be understated. The potential for conflict with
the local community and resentment towards the site, visitors and site guests could
unfortunately increase because of this application.

The area is classed an area of outstanding natural beauty, therefore visitors should
be able to experience the tranquillity and peacefulness of the area, as the site itself
advertises and visitors expect, not be exposed to potential noise and going on this
sites previous record, raucous uncontrolled behaviour and abuse and bad language.
This is not what visitors, families with children and pets expect. The proposed
application will have the opposite effect of attracting visitors, rather deterring them, or
potentially attracting them for the wrong reasons. Visitors come here to experience
the peace and tranquillity of the area, this is totally at odds with what is proposed by
the application.

| would strongly request that any contemplation on approving the above application
be given deep consideration, as the highly potentially negative consequences of that
decision could prove detrimental to guests, staff, local residents and the reputation of
the area and North Wales. Several residents within the adjoining area have moved
home because of the site, the noise and anti-social hehaviour and others are
considering the same. The local community should not be placed second and have
to suffer, in consideration of the sites own financial aspirations to increase income.
Please do not hesitate to contact us if you require photographic evidence we have
taken, of the above points raised in the planning section. We would strongly
recommend that in view of this application and the site in general, that the site is
visited and also a Health and Safety inspectorate review take place.

We do not make any suggestions or recommendations regarding Health and Safety
lightly, but from the experience of both our professional backgrounds. Myself and my
partner have over 50 years experience between us, of working within some of the
couniries busiest Accident and Emergency Departments. | am now responsible for
Clinical Supervision and Practice Development of the Minor Injury Service across
North Wales units. My partner is the Manager of a Minor Injuries Unit. Our
commitment is to people of North Wales and the delivery and development of that
service. It would be neglect on our behalf personally, not to advise on the
observations we have made and concluded from our vast experience.

Thank you for your time and consideration in respect of these points.

Simon Besford. RN,NP,ANP ACP,ENP,NMP,MSc,BSc,Dip

Sue Morris. RN, ANP.ENP,NMP,BSc

5
Tudalen 32



APPENDIX E

M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)

We already have conditions on our exiting licence which promote the licensing objectives

b) The prevention of ¢crime and disorder

Using our trained staff who will have the skills and knowledge of the local area. The use of
CCTV is active on site. We have plenty of car parking spaces available and rubbish bins &
lighting already present around the site

c) Public safety

To ensure the sale is within our site only to reduce noise, litter, and community safety
within the local villages. Ensuring safety on the public roads where no lighting is available. To
keep all rubbish on site, using our own car park when required

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Ensuring that all sales are governed by the age 25 rule, ensuring limited sales are made
to individuals and intoxicated people are not provided further alcohol, with the presence of our
Duty Manager on site.

notices will be displayed asking people to leave the area quietly

e) The protection of children from harm

N/A

Tudalen 33



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



	Rhaglen
	3 Deddf Trwyddedu 2003 - Cais Am Amrywiad i Drwydded Eiddo
	APPENDIX A
	APPENDIX B
	APPENDIX C
	APPENDIX D
	APPENDIX E


